AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER

FROM: Jongelene Adams
SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department

DATE: 6™ December 2022

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

Barfield Highway Change Order #16 — This change order is for Barfield Highway
Reconstruction. The change order is to compensate Rosso Site Development (contractor)
for the additional work to construct the Rip Rap Erosion Protection located at the Pelican
Canal.

The East Beach Water Control District (EBWCD)Manager had concerns about the erosion
located at the end of each wall and requested the rip rap be added to all four (4) corners;
and as a result, the Engineer of Record issued Revision #3 to address the agency’s request
to utilize the erosion control measures instead of the planned sod at the four (4) corners.

This additional work was performed as per the Time & Material basis per Paragraph
12.01B.3 of the contract.

Rosso is entitled to 100% of the $33,094.22 for the additional maintenance of traffic.
There are five (5) additional days granted with this change order.

BUDGET IMPACT: $33,094.22 concurrency is granted by FDOT for this additional
work.

LEGAL NOTE: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends approval of this
change order #16.

ATTACHMENTS:
Change Order #16
Resolution 2022 - 63




